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ST. LUKE'S CHURCH, ASHBURNHAM.

H. T. Strickland were elected churchwardens, countr
and it is worthy of remark that they have been So e
re-elected at each successive vestry meeting to say
ever since, and still hold office. In thé follow- are nc
ing year the foundation stone of the present familie
church was laid, whilst the handsome and com- Marks
modious school-house was erected in 1883. sevent
Since then a very comfortable rectory, with has, th
stable and gardens, has been completed, the during
value of the whole property being estimated at we sti
$z8,ooo. Considering the short period that has viz.: t
elapsed since the comniencement of the wo-k, Luke's
the debtis quite insignificant and is more than yester
covered-by the liberal gift of Mrs. Mark Burn- our C

ham of $2,ooo as the
nucleus of an endow-
ment. Whilst due
credit is given to the
founders and support-
ers of this enterprise, it
must be admitted that
such admirable results
could scarcely have
been accomplished
apart from the continu-
ing energy and self-
denying labours of the
first rector, Rev. W.
C. Bradshaw, who was

- appointed incumbent
in 1876, and was com-
pelled by failing health
to seek a more suitable
climate in 18go, and is
now labouring vith all
his old time vigour at
Highland's, a suburb
of Denver, Colorado.
Mr. Bradshaw is an

. Anglican of a pro-
nounced, but withal a

----- moderate type, who
succeeded in a quite

- remarkable degree in
winning and retaining
the affections of his

- people without com-
promising what he re-
garded as the truth.
He owed this rather

- rare achievement to
the commoa sense
vhich enabled him to

distinguish between
great and smal, and
so to estimate things
according to their true

-- proportions, a gift, un-
fortunately, as uncom-
mon as it is valuable,

- and for the lack of
which so many of the
best citizens of the

y have been alienated from our Church.
arly as the year 1881, the-rector-was able
in his Easter pastoral address: " There
ow in connection with St. Luke's zo8
s, representing 545 souls, and at St.

16 families with an aggregate of about
-five souls. The communicants' roll

rough deaths.andremovals, sufieredsadly
the last eighteen months; and yet to-day
ll number in both churches at least 185,
wenty-five at St. Mark's and x6o at St.
, of whom no less than j42 communicated
day. This shows that nearly one-third of
hurch population are conimunicants-an


